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DEPUTY E;{ECUTIVE DfRE ':'~~ ­

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Deputy Executive Director{fechnica1 

FROM: Tim Dev~ Director of Auditing and Financial Analysis 1?-
StJBJECf: Access to Confidential Audit Workpapers 

Please approve Bob Freeman to have access to all audit workpapers for which the 

utilities have requested confidential classification. Mr. Freeman's current position 

description includes preparing recommendations to the Divisions of Appeals and Legal 

Services in response to the utilities' requests. In 'order to prepare these recommendations, 

Mr. Freeman will need to review the actual documents to determine the appropriateness 

of the request. Ifyou should have any questions regarding this request, please let me know. 

cc: Division of Records and Reporting 
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (FLYNN) 

~FROM: DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (VANDIVER) 

RE: CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS 

Bob Freeman will be responsible for most of the confidential work 
previously done by me. I am requesting that Kate provide copies 
of the following to him along with the ones provided to Sylvia 
Pelt : 

Transmittal memoranda with document numbers 

Memoranda that declassify document,s 

DV/sp 

cc: 	 Kate Smith 
Bob Freeman 
Sylvia Pelt 
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